St. Anne Church
P.O. Box 157
Naytahwaush, Minnesota 56566
Phone 218-935-5676

Access: Some restrictions apply

History:

1891-1900 Benedictines (St. John's Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota) attended Naytahwaush/ Twin Lakes station (Ojibwa) from St. Benedict’s, White Earth
1900-1918 Benedictines attended Naytahwaush/ Twin Lakes station from St. Joseph's, Beaulieu
1918-1926 Benedictines established and attended St. Anne Mission (Ojibwa) from St. Theodore’s, Ponsford
1926-1934 Benedictines attended St. Anne’s from St. Catherine’s, Cass Lake
1934 Benedictines attended St. Anne’s from Immaculate Conception, Red Lake
1934-1939 Benedictines attended St. Anne’s from St. Michael's, Mahnomen
1939-1950, 1976-1979 Benedictines attended St. Anne’s from St. Joseph's, Beaulieu
1950-1976, 1979-present Became a parish; Benedictines administered St. Anne Church

Benedictines from St. Anne's have attended the following Ojibwa Indian missions and stations:

1950-1958 (closed) Daigles Mill station
1950-1958 (closed) Wild Rice Reserve station
1950-1959 (transferred to St. Michael's, Mahnomen) St. Agnes Mission, Island Lake
1950-1976 (transferred to St. Benedict's, White Earth) St. Francis Cabrini Mission, Big Elbow Lake
1958-1968 Rodwell Nursing Home
1979-present St. Francis Cabrini Mission, Big Elbow Lake

Holdings of Catholic-related records about Native Americans:

Inclusive dates: 1934-present
Volume: 3 volumes

Description: Sacramental records for St. Anne's and its attended Indian missions and stations; records from 1934-1950, when St. Anne's Mission was administered by Benedictines from Mahnomen and Beaulieu, are kept at St. Anne's; baptisms, marriages, and deaths, 1934-present; first communions, 1935-present; confirmations, 1939-present.